From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 14/06/2024 3:43:54 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission
14/06/2024

MR lan Hutchinson
- 69 Hillside Rd 69 Hillside Rd ST
Newport Beach NSW 2106

RE: DA2024/0675 - 84 Mona Vale Road MONA VALE NSW 2103

| am a member of a number of local pickleball clubs including Northern Beaches Pickleball
club which has grown at an astonishing rate to almost 1,000 members - now making it the
largest pickleball club in Australia!

The Northern Beaches need more and more pickleball venues and courts to accommodate
this massively growing sport - which is arguably the world’s fastest growing sport.

Pittwater RSL have obviously done their homework well and this outdoor sports initiative will
be a godsend for ALL ages within our community.

This is a fantastic initiative for the local community to help cater for the fastest growing sport
in Australia. Low impact, low noise, inclusive of all ages, genders and abilities (particularly
seniors) | can't think of a better use for redundant car parking space.

Well done Pittwater RSL in supporting one of the world’s fastest growing sports and the local
community’s recreational infrastructural growth.





